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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 29 April 2024 16:31

To: D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V45 

LRV Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV

Cc: Trial Chamber V Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate 

Legal Officer-Court Officer

Subject: Information - Prosecution Referral to CAR authorities regarding P-2638

Dear Counsel,  

For full transparency, the Single Judge shares the below Prosecu�on email with the par�cipants for their 

informa�on.  

Kind regards, TC V 

 

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 10:13 AM 

To: Trial Chamber V Communications  

Cc: OTP CAR IIB Operations  

Subject: Referral to CAR authorities regarding P-2638 

 

[ICC] RESTRICTED 

 

Dear Trial Chamber , 

Following a preliminary inves�ga�on the Prosecu�on intends to refer P-2638) case to the

CAR authori�es for inves�ga�on and prosecu�on.  

The Prosecu�on is aware of its confiden�ality obliga�ons as set out in Annex 5 to the Decision on Protocols at Trial

(ICC-01/14-01/18-677-Anx5, paras. 10-12) and will act accordingly.  

Best regards, 

On behalf of OTP Trial Team 

ICC-01/14-01/18-2491-Anx43-Red 14-05-2024 2/2 T


